

Joseph Teres Parent Council

November 1, 2022

Present: Sherri Kostecki, Evan Murray, Arysa Rowe, Dylan Balzer, Shannon Rychliski, Jen Warren, Gillian Surminski, Li Tiezheng, Jasdeep Kuera, Silas Niwhizizi, Miniksha Hastir, Natalie Giesbrecht, Christy Capner

Regrets:

1. Call to order at 6:03pm

2. Agenda and Minutes: Minutes from 2020-current reviewed for approval.

Motion from Natalie to approve minutes. 1st Dylan, 2nd Jen, Dylan, Jen, Natalie, Chloe, Christy in favor. Motion passed.

3. Principal Report: Nov 24-25 in person and virtual student-led conferences. Report cards will be posted Nov 17. Patrols doing well, all trained, rewards include hot chocolate, wheelies. Truth and Reconciliation Day- assembly, activities, info sharing and artwork. Nov 16 picture retakes, MTYP booked, Showcase performances-no traditional Christmas Concert. Old Dutch Fundraiser completed. Plan for Dominios pizza fundraiser. Lunch Program hopes to hire more supervisors- student population now 472.

4. Treasurers Report: Open balance \$3,014.33. PAC to contribute \$1,100 for MTYC and \$700 WISE. Oct Hot Lunch profit \$600.82. Balance \$1815.15. Note: \$1,000 of balance committed for Staff Appreciation, Grade 5 Farewell and flowers.

5. Fundraising: 1) Oct Hot Lunch went well. Identified need for 6 volunteers for hot lunch. Dylan completed the course and now has a Food Handlers License. Next Hot Lunch Dec 2. Aryssa, Dylan, Chloe, Jillian to organize & count monies Nov 22. 2)DFS fundraising Deadline Nov 10. Currently \$150 profit on DFS dashboard. Shipping free to school. Week of Dec 5 delivery. 3)PAC will plan to organize 50-50 draw for Showcase event. Sell tickets during each event on Dec 14 & 15 (1:30, 2:30, 6 & 7 timeslots). There will be one collective prize from all dates and timeslots. Will announce the winner via email on Friday, 16th. 5)Cash Calender - distribute in Jan, Feb prizes. Will need license, plan more in Dec. **Note fundraising goals incur bluetooth speaker, cambrose for hot chocolate, should survey be sent out for priorities of fundraising funds. Possible grant -powerful kids fund.

Next meeting Dec 6 at 6pm via Teams.. Meeting adjourned 6:59pm